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2301 liolmes Street
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May 16, 1990
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930-30/3 6
Branch Chief
License Pee Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir

During a recent communication with your offico, our
Dr. Eheng Shi, Chief Radiation Physicist, Depar;tment of
Radiology here at Truman Medical Center-WeDt, was advised
that we would be exempt from license and inspection feeo.

Trumkn Medical Center-West is owned by the County of
Jackson County, Hiesouri, and is funded by the City of
Kansas City, Missouri for care of the indigent population
of Kansas City, Hiesouri. Truman Medical Center-West la a
non-profit hospital.

It to our understandi~.I that ao described above, we
are entitled to a refund of our $3200 initial application
fee and the $120 ammendment fue. No understand further
that we are exempt from the annual inspection fue of $740,
for which we have just been invoiced (copy attached).

Presuming this to be the case, w,- would appreciate
receiving your check for the $1320.0t application and
amtrenament fees, plua confirmation of ou right to waive
t be $740 inspection fee ref erencud in your 'nvoice $1540 E..

Please cond the check to my attention.

Your truly,

-. W Ns- b'y' Jack L. Ilic ois
Associate A inistrator

JtN/ag

enc.

cet Zheng Shi, Ph.D.
Chief Radiation Physiciet
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Truman Medical Center,

,

:E0uxsi @@mmyshsf@x |

May 16, 1990

To: Jack Nichols
Associate Administrator

Shi, Ph.D. # '

RadiationPhysic,2
From: Zhen

Chie ist
Department of Radiology

Subject: Refund From NRC

Regarding my recent comunication with NRC, they are requesting a
letter (from THO-W Administration) indicating that Truman Medical
Center. West is a city county owned non profit hospital. We should
be exempt from any fees for the licensing. Therefore, we can
receive a refund for the following fees paid during the past two
years:

1) application fee $1,200
2) amendment feo $120

Also, we can waive the inspection fee of $740 that was billed from
NRC recently.

The letter should oe sent to:
Branch Chief
License Fee Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Washington, D.C. 20555

I would appreciate receiving a copy of the letter for nty file.
Thank you for your anticipated assistance in this matter.
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TRUMAN MEDICAL CENTER
2301 HOLMER STREET
RANBAB CITY. MD 64100
Attnt

L$ conto Detw vf Insouction Lic. Fan Cotin Amount
Number I ris o pc t i on Reuert No. Cateuorv AA900 Duw

.... .. . ...........m .. . . . . . .. . . . . .

04-20016-01 01/ 31/'v0 90-01 7D IN5-H 't 740

TdTAL FEtI THIS R1LLING J 740

TERMS AND CONDITION 3 ARF. ATTACHED

.

MAliF. CHCCl;G PAYABLE TO:
.... . .... . .. .

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMIE 810N
OFFICE DF THE CONTROLLER
D1VJSJON OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE
WASHINfATON D . F. . '?65D5
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